Ken O'Donnell

From: John Hausaman <jhausaman@wscuc.org>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Ken O'Donnell

Cc: Konami Chisholm; Tamela Hawley

Subject: Notification of WSCUC Commission action: Temporary Authorization of Distance Education for

Spring 2021 Terms

Dear Ken:

California State University, Dominguez Hill’s request for authorization of programs currently approved only for on-site
instruction to be delivered in the distance education modality due to disruptions from Covid-19 for terms beginning
between January 1, 2021 and June 30, 2021 was approved by the WSCUC Commission on October 16, 2020.

Sincerely,
John Hausaman

John Hausaman

Assistant Vice President, Substantive Change
WSCuUC

510.995.3172 | jhausaman@wscuc.org
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